
Submitted by Linda Cutter & Scott Harrison 
 

Property today known as:  Penallt Cottage, Dale End, Bradwell, S33 9HP. 
 
Previously known as (most recent first): 
Bedrock 
O’er Gate Cottage 
The Cottage O’er Gate at Wall Head 
The Cottage, Bradwell 
 
Current Owners:  Linda Cutter & Scott Harrison (2011). Purchased in 1999 
 
Ownership history from documents, oldest first: 
 
1st June 1895 
Described as:  Cottage, Bradwell 
Formerly in the occupation of John Furniss but sold by David King (General Dealer) to 
Cheetham Cooper (Miner) for the sum of £34. Mortgage made with the Bradwell 
Independent Union Society. 
Cheetham Cooper died 1st October 1915 leaving his estate to his wife Elizabeth. 
(Background Information:  Elizabeth was the daughter of William Middleton a Wool 
Hatter.  On the 1881 census William was aged 62 and a widower, Cheetham and 
Elizabeth were aged 24 and 23 respectively and had a one year old son called Horatio 
W. Cooper.  They are shown as living together on The Hills, Bradwell, but no specific 
property is indicated). 
 
29th January 1920 
Described as:  Freehold cottage situated at Wall Head in Bradwell 
Sold by Elizabeth Cooper (Widow) to 
James Hartley (Boiler Fireman) for £130. 
Conveyance document states property bounded toward the north by hereditaments 
belonging to Amanda Gent, to  the South by hereditaments belonging to the vendor, 
to the east by executors of the late Robert Tanfield and on the West by the public 
highway known as Wall Head. 
 
18th August 1937 
Official Search in name of James Hartley  
 
21st August 1937 
Described as:  O’er Gate situated at Wall Head in Bradwell 
James Hartley (then living at 60, Lees Hall Avenue, Sheffield) sold property to 
Mr Leslie Sammans (Master Lorry Driver) for £150. 
Plans for extension dated 29th March 1939 drawn by John W. Blackhurst (FIAA) for 
Leslie Sammans Esq.  Completion  of works certificate dated 10th July 1940. 
 
2nd May 1994 
Mr Leslie Sammans died  
His estate shared between David James Arthur Sammans of 56 Wyvern Gardens, 
Dore and 
Rosemary Elizabeth Shaw of 3 The Firs, Smalldale, Bradwell. 



 
4th August 1995  
Land Registry ‘The Cottage O’Ergate’ by John & Louise Walliss. 
Property renamed by ‘Bedrock’ by Mr & Mrs Walliss. 
Assume property purchased in 1995 by Mr & Mrs Walliss.   
 
Sold in 1999 
 to Linda Cutter who changed the name of the house from ‘Bedrock’ to ‘Penallt 
Cottage’. 
The name Penallt being the name of Linda’s home village in Monmouthshire, South 
Wales.  Having researched the history perhaps its now time to revert back to one of 
the original names the house was known by? In 2015 the name was changed but to 
Candlelight Cottage, a nod to the Nook across the road where it is believed candle 
were made in the 19th Century. 
 


